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Subject; FW: congiliation of police representation - Franks Cafe & Campari Bar

From: Tear, Jayne

Sent: 03 July 2009 17:07

To: 'Stephen.McNally@met.pnn.police.uk’

Subject: FW: conciliation of police representation - Franks Cafe & Campari Bar

Hi Steve,

Piease see the emails below - Mr Boxer has replied to me and accepting all the conditions mentioned in your
representation that were also applied to the TENS applications, and also given other assurances.

Please let me know if anything has changed re conciliation.
Thank you

with kind regards

Jayne Tear

Licensing Enforcement Officer
007 525 0396

From: Frank Boxer [mailto NS
Sent: 03 July 2009 13:45

To: Tear, Jayne

Subject: RE: conciliation of police representation - Franks Cafe & Campari Bar
Dear Jayne,

I hope this is sufficiant:

I agree to adhere to all conditions applicable to the t.e.n's applied for previously

I will controll the number of people entering and exiting the premesis by placing a trained
security guard on the only entrance to the premesis at all times

1 will ensure that the premesis will not contribute to crime and disorder in the area by having a
fully trained security gaurd on the premesis from 19:00 until we close to ensure there is no
unruly behavior on site.

Also I will obtain a phone number for a direct line to the local police and emergency services to
ensure that all relevant authorities will be informed imeidiatley on any sign of trouble
Many thanks for everything Jayne

Frank Boxer

06/07/2009
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Plans to ensure the safety of the public and preventation of crime
and disorder in regards to the application for a Temporary Event
Notice

Date of event: 2" July 2009 — 5™ July 2009
Location of event: Level 10, Peckham Rye Car Park LiRye Lane, SE15

A) Police Access and egress from Premises

During opening hours all entrances and exits to and from the premises
will be unlocked allowing access for police and other similar bodies if
required. These entrances and exits will only be locked when the
premises is not open to the pubic, and the designated premises
supervisor has made a thorough inspection of the premises to ensure
no member of the public remains on site.

B) Maps of local area and plan of venue to be used
. . ? *

Please see the attachmentreceived with this document for said plans.

The extent of the venue to be used is the café area of the car park, as
shown by the red perimeterlabeled “cafe extents” in the plans

C) Monitoring and control of numbers of visitors to the premises

For this event we expect no more than 50 visitors at any one time. If
there are visibly more than 50 people on the premisesnew visitors will
be prevented from entering by a member of staff.

D)Evacuation, first aid and emergency procedures.

In case of an emergency there are two staircases directly from level 10
to the ground floor on the eastern and western side of the building. An
additional staircase is provided on levei 9 directly onto the Ground level.
Wheelchair users can use ramps from level 10 to the Ground floor.

The following emergency procedures will be in place prior to the start
date of Franks Café and Campatri Bar:

- A clear plan highlighting emergency exits will be prominently
displayed visible from any place in the premises



Anyone seen attempting to climb the barriers due to irresponsible or risky
behaviour will be immediately stopped by a specifically designated member of
staff

E) RISK OF FALLING OBJECTS

In the designated area for the consumption of drinks, a structural ‘Lip’ will be
put in place to prevent objects such as glasses, plates or cutlery to fall off the
barrier

Any items circulated on the designated premise area will not be allowed to be
taken from this area and a designated member of staff will prevent clients
from doing so. Furthermore, signs visible from any point in the café will make
clients aware of this.
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Subject: FW: conciliation of police representation - Franks Cafe & Campari Bar

From: Stephen. McNally@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Stephen.McNally@met. pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 04 July 2009 02:06

To: Tear, Jayne

Subject: RE: conciliation of police representation - Franks Cafe & Campari Bar

Hi Jayne

Under normal circumstances, following the receipt of this E-mail and the agreement of the applicant to
adopt the suggested conditions, Police would be in a position to withdraw their representations to the
application.

Unfortunately, however, as stated in my earlier E-Mail, the fact that the application is for a bar venue
that falls within the area of the Peckham Saturation Zone means that, in this case, Police will not be
able to fully withdraw their representations.

The reason for this is that, by withdrawing the representations, the opportunity would then be
afforded (as per the legislation) to the Licensing Unit to issue the Premises Licence as applied for

Police feel that as the venue is within the aforementioned Saturation Zone this decision should properly
be made by the Licensing Committee

Regards
Steve

Stephen McNally

Licensing Officer - Southwark

7& Phone: 0207 232 6155

& Mobile: 07595 011459

= Fax: 0207 232 6282

i+ E-mail: Stephen.McNally@met police.uk

I# Mail: Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station, 12-28 Manor Place, SE17 3BB
(Not Protectively Marked)

06/07/2009



